
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 37.399-0850 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

AGENDA: 

M.eMQ.i!~~!2YM 

February 26, 1998 

DIRB~R, DIVISION Of' RECOJU>S AND I~EPORT!NG. (RAYO,) 

DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (JiAWKfNS) WrHi /i;:r 
OlVISlOll OF AUDITING 4r FINANCIAL ANALYS IS (LESTER) 
DIVISION OP LEGAL SERVICES ( pfo;NA) ~ J 61< 

l I 

R.BQUEST POR APPROVAL TO PROVIDE JN"I'F.REXCJIJ\NGB 
'I'Ef..ECfHrulliCATIONS SERV l CJ:: IN 1-'l..OH I Dl\ 

03./10/98 -· CONSENT AGENDA - PROfli()Slm AGeNCY A<:l'ION -
INTER.ESTBO P&RSONS MAY PARTTCI PATJ.: 

CRITICAL DATES: NONE 

SPECIAL INSTRUC"l'IO.NS~ S: \PSC\CMU\WP\971128. RC'M 

Please place the 
tele jmmunicatione service do~ket 
approval. 

following intere~change 
on thP consent agenda for 

DOCJtBT NO. 971128-'fi; Appl icat 1011 for certificate to 
frovide interexchange telecommunicdt iono BPt vice by C"'MMtJNICATlON 
EXPRESS, INC. d/b/a COMMUNICATION EXPR~:ss. 

Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5487. 

:J 2 6 6 9 fEO 26 ~ 
,. ..... ' ,. ~· . : ,, •:,HUOI1Tl"G 




